

## **PCAA Meeting Minutes - June 2011**

### **PCAA MINUTES FOR JUNE 20, 2011 HELD AT EAU GALLE SPORTSMANS CLUB**

Attendees: Jerry Punches, Jerry Johnson, Darren Place, Shane Lardahl, Larry Johnson, Dick Wall.

Meeting called to order by President Larry Johnson at 6 pm.

Moved by Jerry Punches, second by Jerry Johnson, to approve March meeting minutes. Motion passed.

Moved by Jerry Johnson, second by Jerry Punches, to approve April meeting minutes. Motion passed.

Secretary's report from May meeting and Treasurer's report offered by Dick Wall. Moved to approve by Darren Place, second by Shane Lardahl. Motion passed.

Moved by Jerry Johnson, second by Darren Place, to approve additional \$25.00 for Richardson property improvements. Club extends its thanks to Larry Johnson and others who helped see this project through to completion.

Pierce County Fair update given by Darren Place. We need 10 volunteers to assist Darren and Scott with truck-tractor pull.

Larry Johnson offered update on Northwest Regional Meeting at Birchwood. WATVA Regional Coordinator Greg Olson and WATVA intern Jeff Jordheim chaired the meeting. DNR rep Kathy P gave update and prepared

a great meal of walleye, bluegill, and crappies after a nice ride. Kathy could use some help with clearing trails after future windstorms, like manpower and chainsaws. Proposed rule change for Trail Patrol Ambassadors is to be an Associate TPA without having to be an Instructor also.

Discussion about sharing Safety Classes with St. Croix Club. Darren Place will handle holiday candle sales and share with St. Croix Club.

Darren Place gave complete update on Village of Ellsworth route. Thanks Darren for all your efforts on this.

Larry Johnson offered information from TPA meeting about being careful about not riding in wetland areas. We need to provide two Bridge Ahead signs for Spring Valley.

Moved by Jerry Punches, second by Jerry Johnson, to adjourn at 6:57 pm. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,  
Dick Wall, Sec-Treasurer